
TO:

FROM:

COPIES TO:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

CITY OF SAN ANTONIO
OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL
Interdepartmental Correspondence

Tina Flores, City Clerk

Clayton H. Perry, Councilman, District 10

Melinda Uriegas, Assistant City Clerk; Nancy Cano, Boards and

Commissions Coordinator; File

Board and Commission Appointment

Tuesday, August 17, 2021

 

| wish to appoint the following individual to the specified Board or Commission.
Applications are onfile with the Office of the City Clerk. The application is onfile with

 

 

the City Clerk’s office.

Applicant Board or Commission Status

JoeNix BrooksDevelopment Reappointment.
es Authority “ye ces

“MinervaAbregoSanchez7: “Port Authority §San -. Reappointment —Ee “Antonio. a e
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RodneyVanKirk Ethies ReviewBoard ——~_—_— Reappointment
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Naomi Miller = SA.2020 Commission on
Education

NaomiMiller “Mayor's Commission on
ae a ee the Status of Woman.

MarcWhyte ee ee Zoning Commission

Kevin Crozier 2 City Commission on
neigh te ge oan _ Veterans Affairs

_ JonathonDelmer S cee ZoningBoard of .
es Adjustment
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Economic Development. 4
Advocacy Committee.
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